

Farshoukh.abed@gmail.com Beirut, Lebanon 70/203850

EDUCATION

A.U.L. University

2012 - 2016

One year FreshmanBA in Graphic Design

Private Courses

>>

Adobe Creative Cloud Cinema 4D Unreal Engine (BASICS) Unity (BASICS)

EXPERIENCE

Future TV News (Animation)

2018 - Present

STAPPHIC DESIGNER/ANIMATOR

- Infographic animation based on news presented by reporters/news anchor
- Estimating the time required to complete the work.
- Developing design briefs that suits the client's purpose.
- Thinking creatively to produce new ideas and concepts.
- Working with a range of media, including computer-aided design.
- Proofreading to produce accurate and high-quality work.
- Working as part of a team with reporters, other designers, web developers and marketing specialists.

WLCD - World Logistic Council

2016 - 2018

STAPPHIC DESIGNER/ANIMATOR

- Meeting clients or account managers to discuss the business objectives.
- Estimating the time required to complete the work.
- Developing design briefs that suit the client's purpose.
- Thinking creatively to produce new ideas and concepts.
- Presenting finalised ideas and concepts to clients or account managers.
- Working with a range of media, including computer-aided design.
- Proofreading to produce accurate and high-quality work.
- Demonstrating illustrative skills with rough sketches.
- Working as part of a team with copywriters, other designers, account executives, web developers and marketing specialists.

Blackbird Digiworks

2015 - 2016

ANIMATOR (INTERNSHIP)

- Animating several projects (icons UI)
- Designing an application for architectural visualization using Unreal engine 4



Farshoukh.abed@gmail.com Beirut, Lebanon 70/203850

ABOUT ME

Creative and multitalented Graphic Designer with extensive experience in multimedia. Exceptional collaborative and interpersonal skills; dynamic team player with well developed written and verbal communication abilities. Adaptobale, ambitious, self-motivated, confident and down to earth individual combined with a limitless imagination and creative drive. Creative experience in the following:

PRINT: Brochures & Newsletters - Logos & Business Cards - Posters & Post Cards - Stationery **MULTIMEDIA:** Animation (2d/3d)

ı	ВΕ	10		00	10	NI /	N I	CI	/11	1.6	
ı	ヒト	(U)	-	SS	IL)	INA	4 I	.5r	(III	1 3	7

Photoshop		After Effects	
Illustrator		Cinema 4D	
Indesign			
MUSE			
	6	n Bā	